From: Planning@horsham.gov.uk <Planning@horsham.gov.uk>

Sent: 11 December 2025 21:00:02 UTC+00:00

To: "Jonathan.Taylor" <Jonathan.Taylor@horsham.gov.uk>

Cc: "Planning" <planning@horsham.gov.uk>

Subject: Planning Application Consultation Expiry - DC/25/0894 (68 Contributor(s))
Categories: From Councillors

Dear Councillor Jonathan Taylor

You are being notified as the public consultation period for this application will expire in 14 days and we
have received 5 or more representations so far.

Application Reference : DC/25/0894

Application Address : LAND TO THE SOUTH OF BROADBRIDGE WAY BROADBRIDGE HEATH
WEST SUSSEX

Application Proposal : Full Planning Application for the erection of 92no. residential dwellings
comprising dwellings (54no.) and apartments (35no0.), creation of new vehicular access onto
Sergent Way, provision of public open space, landscaping and drainage.

Date Validated : 29-MAY-25

Date Consultation Expired : 25-DEC-25

Case Officer : Matthew Porter

Case Officer Tel No : 01403 215187

Number of Contributors : 68

Your views/comments may influence whether this is determined under delegation or through the
Committee process (as laid out in the Scheme of Delegation).

If you have any concerns or comments your response should be by return email to
and received within the next 14 days.


https://iawpa.horsham.gov.uk/PublicAccess_LIVE/SearchResult/RunThirdPartySearch?FileSystemId=DH&FOLDER1_REF=DC/25/0894
https://public-access.horsham.gov.uk/public-access/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=SX12T7IJKES00
mailto:planning@horsham.gov.uk?Subject=Member%20Consultation%20Expiry%20Email%20Response%20-%20DC/25/0894

